

Message

---

**From:** Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]  
**Sent:** 2017-03-14 8:59:02 PM  
**To:** Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]  
**Subject:** FW: Eligibility  
**Attachments:** OFHP\_QA.docx

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs  
**Sent:** March 14, 2017 8:23 PM  
**To:** Jordan Penic  
**Subject:** FW: Eligibility

Should you be receiving all this too?

*Regards,*

*Jeannette Briggs* Director, Settlements - Corporate Services  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals*

---

**From:** Kim Marshall  
**Sent:** March 14, 2017 4:02 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello  
**Subject:** Fw: Eligibility

fyi

---

**From:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <[Steen.Hume@ontario.ca](mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** March 14, 2017 2:22 PM  
**To:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** Eligibility

\*\*\* EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. \*\*\*

Hi Kim: attached is the Q/A that I mentioned.

Hope this helps. Steen